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(b)(3) 

From: 
(b)(3) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Friday, October 07, 2016 9:04 AM 
I I (b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
'horioao.ic.gov' 
FW: Documents #1 --- 8EORETHTIEh'PdOFORhl Subject: 

Attachments: Cost rowt January 2016_one page.ppt~~-~fed Team Outbrief.pptx (b)(3) 

Classification: SECRET//TK//NOFORN 

Classified By: 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

(b)(3) 

Good Morning! I (b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
I apologize, it looks like spelled your name wrong the first time around. Here are the attachments I referred to on the 
low side. 

V/R 

from: 
~------------~ 

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 5:09 PM 
Toi I 

Cc: 'hori~o.ic.gov' 
Subject~ocuments #1 -- SECRET//Tl(fi'PmFOR:PII 

Classification: :'.51!:CRE'f//'fH//HOFORN 

Classified By: 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
Attached are the documents I mentioned on the low side, he Award Fee timeline/history and the independent review 
team results. 

The program office indicated they have a group of documents in final review. I'm hoping to get those out to you 
tomorrow. 

V/R 
(b)(3) 
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(U) Red Team ppreciates II the ooperation 

Pro rams for a candid and thorou h discussion of the -----status, issues in work, and way forward 

SEGRETHl(,/REL TO USA, FVEY 
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SECRET/JTICuREL 'fO U3A, 1-li'EY 

(U) Red Team Cha er 

+ (S//TK//REL) Purpose: Conduct a short term review of th~ 
~--~ 

program with subject matter experts to offer practical 
recommendations~------~as appropriate and 
specifically to examine both technical and business areas to 
determine: 
+ (U) Where does the program stand relative to cost and schedule? 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

+ What are the ma· r technical issues (b)(3) ----- _______ II____ _____________ _ 

+ (U) What are the obstacles? 

SEGRETNTIC/REL l'O USA, l'"VE'. f (b)(3) 
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~ECRE'fn"FICuREL 'TO U37', FVEY 

(U) Red Team pproach 

+ (U) Receive overview from NRO SIGINT (b)(3) 

~~----~---~ 

on status of program, technical issues, funding status, and 
contractual actions 

+ (U) Review! ~ocumentation 
+ (S//T~<J/REL)I !address the following with th~~-~ (b)(1) 

leadership and functional managers: (b)(
3

) 

+ (U) Formulate questions and receive contractor and c=Jresponses (b)(
3

) 

+ (U) Formulate findings and recommendations 

(b)(3) 
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(U) ssessment Summa 

s a dedicated and talented team that is committed ~~~g~ 
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